its Lnto th,o
{e) end “ 4(a) by
Women's Club of Pov Jaroly:
Slub filed on the ¢ ture

complained. In the ca-:lu.ton' view, ¥ thy
b:o: ::botmual albeit umdy voium éﬁpnm
wit e Act ~

A copy of the Commiwsioii's d.tomtnne!aca ﬂnd ﬂu
General Counsel's Report is anclgsed for youx informa-
tion. If you hds any gquesticns please eontact

Leland Prince, (ulophanc no. 202/523-4000), the
staff member assigned to this matter.

‘Sincerely yours,

¥

- William old-kcr :
‘General Counu‘t
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action g saupn. nst you is enclosed
for your Mm‘ﬂm have any guestions
please oontact Leland P:iuco, (telephone no. 202/ i
523-4073), the staff member assigned to this matter.

» 3 = Sincerely yours, ‘

- e Willimm C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

The Jefferson County Democratic MUR 355 (76)

Womens Club

)
)
)
)

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election
Commission, do hereby certify that on May 5, 1977, the Commission
determined by a vote of 6-0 to find there was no reason to believe
that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act, as amended,
had been committed in the above-captioned matter.

Accordingly, the file has been closed.

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission
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April 19, 1977

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

The Jefferson County Democratic
Womens Club

MUR 355 (76)

e e st st

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. Summary of Allegations

In a notarized complaint, filed December 27, 1976
William Alan McNeil the complainant, alleged that the
Jefferson County Democratic Women's Club of Port Arthur,
failed to report an expenditure of approximately $500, for
a newspaper advertisement, which advocated the election
of Carter - Mondale and thereby violated the reporting
requirements of 2 U.S.C. §434(e). Alternatively, complainant
alleged that respondent is a part of the official party
structure for the county, and as such, and as a result of the
expenditure for the newspaper advertisement, the total
expenditure for the county and the club, exceeds the
limitations on expenditures for the presidential election.
In this event, there would be a reporting violation of 2 U.S.C.
§434(a). The newspaper advertisement appeared in the Beaumont
Enterprise on November 1, 1976, and showed a list of names of

the East Texas Women for Carter.
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II.

Evidence

In response to the Commission's preliminary

inquiry, Ms. Bettie K. Ford, the President of the

Jefferson County Democratic Womens Club, in a notarized

statement, stated that the Democratic Women's Club of

Port Arthur is "a fair and independent club" that is

"not maintained and/or controlled by any party unit."

She stated; "We do not make contributions in cooperation,

consultation or concert with, or at the request, or

suggestion of anyone outside our group. We are not

an affiliate of the County.State or National Democratic

Party." Respondent also completed and attached the

Commission's Form #5, Report of Independent Expenditures

of Contributions by Persons, on March 4, 1977.1/

I1I.

Analysis

The affidavit to Ms. Ford (cited supra) indicating

that the Jefferson Democratic Club is an independent group

controverts complainant's unsubstantiated allegation that the

1/

The master file in this case was misplaced, and the draft
reason to believe report was apparently not forwarded to
the Commission, as indicated by our check with the Office

of the Commission Secretary. Inquiry letter, and telephone

calls, to Ms. Ford elicited the responses on which this
report is based. (See Attachments).

- TTETON COMMISSION
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club may be a part of the official Democratic Party structure

for Texas. Although, as an independent group, the club had not

fulfilled its reporting obligations, this has how been
corrected.

IV. Recommendation

On the basis of the information received in this
matter we recommend that no further action be taken and that

the file be closed; send attached letters.

William Oldaker
General Counsel

DATE: ‘fl/lfr/??

arles N. Steele
(Acting General Counsel)
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I. Summary of Allegations
In a notarized complaint, William Alan McNeil the

complainant, alleged that the Jefferson County Democratic
Women's Club of Port Arthur, failed to report an expenditure
of approximﬁtely $500, for a newspaper advertisement, which
advocated the éhxﬂ#nn of Carter - Mondale and thereby violated
the reporting requirements of 2 U.S.C. §434(e). Alternatively,
complainant alleged that respondent is a part of the official
party structure for the county, and as such, and as a

result of the expenditure for -.the newspaper advertisement,

the total expenditure for the county and the club, exceed the
limigations on expenditures for the presidential Elections.

In this event, there would be a reporting violation of 2 U.S.C.

§434(a). The newspaper advertisement appeared in the Beaumont

Enterprise on November 1, 1976, and showed a list of n the
East Texas Women for Carter. ‘Q&‘@ @
Sl S
II. Evidence @Q}\‘Q&\F\'z\;&@\x
In response to the Commission’spreliminary é& v Ms. Bettie

N\
K. Ford, the President to the Jefferson County DemOcratic Womens
Club, in a notarized statement, stated that the Democratic Women's:
club of Port Arthur is " a fair and independent club" that is "not

maintained and/or controlled by any party unit." Respondent
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_with the Commission. . . " Since the neWSPapﬁr‘aévdt idamont

cost approximately $500 and advocated the election ot c;xter~nondn10
JCDWC would be within the ambit of §434(e), if th.y are not
political committee. 1In the alternative, if JCDWC 13

subordinate gommittee to the state or local politlcal committee, the
entire party organization has a combined limitation of $1,000 for
expenditures in connection with the presidential election. [110.7

(b) (2) (5) of the Commission's proposed regulations]. The subordinate
Committee is required to register ahd report to the Commission as .

if it were a political committee, if its expenditures exceed $100,

and shall register as a political committee if its expenditures

exceed $1,000 [110.7(b) (2) (iii) of the Cormission's_ proposed regulations'

Thus, if JCDWC is a subordinate committee, their failure to report

the expenditure, constitutes a reporting violation of §434(a).
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r. William Alan McNeil
. P.O. Box 3945
Beaumont, Texas 77704

Re: MUR 355 (76)

Dear Mr. McNeil:

On March , 1977, the Commission voted to terminate
its inquiry into the alleged violation of 2 U.S.C. §434
(e) and §434(a) by the Jefferson County Democratic Women's
Club of Port Arthur. On March 4, 1977, the Club filed
reports on the expenditures about which you complained.
In the Commission's view, there has thus been substantial
albeit tardy, voluntary compliance with the Act.

A copy of the Commission's determination and the
General Counsel's Report is enclosed for your information.
If you have any questions please contact Leland Prince,
(telephone no. 202/523-4000), the attorney assigned to
this matter.

Sincerely yours,

7704008 1 28 |

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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ua. Bettie Pord, President
Jefferson County Democratic
. Women's Club

5287 1l4th Street : . -
Port Arthur, Texas .

Re: MUR 35

Dear Ms. Ford:

This letter is to notify you that the Federal Election
Commission has received a complaint against you which alleges
certain violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). We have numbered this
matter MUR 355. A copy of the complaint is enclosed.

The Commission has reason to belive that a violation
of either 2 U.S.C. §434(e) or 434(a) depending on your
clubs relationship to the State party committee and/or
its subordinate committee, has occurred because of your
Club's failure to report the cost of the newspaper advertise-
ment appearing in the Beaumont Enterprise and Journal on
November 1, 1976. If your club is independent of the Democra-
tic Party structure it must report the cost of the newspaper
ad as an independent expenditure pursuant to §434(a). If your
‘club is affiliated with the party structure according to
(A) and .(B) below, then it must register and report its
expenditures pursuant to §434(a).

770400@1 238

If the Jefferson County Democratic Women's Club of Port
Arthur either;

(A) receives funds from any other political committee
established, financed, maintained, or controlled by any
other party unit, or
(B) makes its contributions in cooperation, consultation
or concert with, or at the request on suggestion of any
other party unit or political committee established,
financed maintained or controlled by another party unit;
then the Jefferson County Democratic Women's Club of Port

® .- Bk '% v O
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rurthormote if either La) or (B) applies. pleanc bc‘

‘advised that your Club may share a single contribut;on

limitation with another party unit, and may be in

. violation of 2 U.S.C. S$44la(a) (5) (B) if the combined

expenditures exceed $1,000. ($5,000 if a multicandidate
committee) to a federal candidate for each election.

On the other hand, if neither (A) nor (B), above,
applies to the Jefferson County Democratic Women's Club of
Port Arthur, and the $500 expenditure on behalf of Jimmy
Carter was not made by your Club in cooperation, consulta-
tion, or concert, with, or at the request o:O::ggestion
of the candidate, his authorized political ttees,
or their agent, [2 U.S.C. §44la(a) (7) (B) (i)], then the
advertisement is considered an independent expenditure.

If this is the case, your Club's failure to report an
independent expenditure over $100 which expressly advocates
the election of a clearly identified candidate results in

a violation of §434(e).

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate
that no action should be taken against you. Please submit
any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter. Where
appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

As part of your submission please complete the enclosed
forms. I would appreciate it if you would also submit an
affidavit indicating the relationship of the Jefferson
County Democratic Women's Club of Port Arthur to the State
and local Democratic Parties using the criteria set forth
in (A) and (B) above.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
matter expeditiously; therefore, your response should be
submitted within ten days after receipt of this notification.
You will be sent copies or summaries of all correspondence
received by the Commission from the complainant concerning
this matter. If you have any questions, please contact
David Spiegel (telephone no. 202/523-4060), the attorney
assigned to this case.
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Sincerely yours,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosures |

7704008 | 2 3 4
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"'cost approximately $500 and advocated the electicn _f;car‘tr-uondale.g

JCDWC would be within the ambit of §434(e), if th.y'-‘ are hok
political committee. In the alternat1ve, if JCDWC ip“a

subordinate committee to the state or local politiqiifcammittee, the
entire pa:ty‘organization has a combined limitation of $1,000 for
expenditures in connection with the presidential election. [110.7

(b) (2) (5) of the Commission's proposed regulations]. The subordinate
Committee is required to register and report to the Commission as
if it were a political committee, if its expenditures exceed $100,

and shall register as a political committee if its expenditures

exceed $1,000 [110.7(b) (2) (iii) of the Cormmission's proposed regulations]
Thus, if JCDWC is a subordinate committee, their fajilure to report

the expenditure, constitutes a reporting violation of §434(a).
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‘William Alan McNeil

 Beaumont, Texas 77704

A

Re: MUR 355 (76)
Dear Mr. McNeil: ;

On March » 1977, the Commission voted to terminate
its inquiry into the alleged violation'of 2 U.S.C. §43%
(e) and §434 (a) by the Jefferson County Democratic Women's
Club of Port Arthur. On March 4, 1977, the Club filed
reports on the expenditures about which you complained.
In the Conmission's view, there has thus been substantial
albeit tardy, voluntary compliance with the Act.

A copy of the Commission's determination and the
General Counsel's Report is enclosed for your information.
If you have any questions please contact Leland Prince,
(telephone no. 202/523-4000), the attorney assigned to
this matter.

Sincerely yours,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosures
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”1us. Bettie Pord, President
}TJetferaon County Democratic
"~ Women's Club

5287 1l4th Street . : ) i
Port Arthur, Texas

Re: MUR 355

Dear Ms. Ford:

This letter is to notify you that the Federal Election
Commission has received a complaint against you which alleges
certain violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). We have numbered this
matter MUR 355. A copy of the complaint is enclosed.

The Commission has reason to belive that a violation
of either 2 U.S.C. §434(e) or 434(a) depending on your
clubs relationship to the State party committee and/or
its subordinate committee, has occurred because of your
Club's fajilure to report the cost of the newspaper advertise-
ment appearing in the Beaumont Enterprise and Journal on
November 1, 1976. If your club is independent of the Democra-
tic Party structure it must report the cost of the newspaper
ad as an independent expenditure pursuant to §434(a). If your
club is affiliated with the party structure according to
(o) and (B) below, then it must register and report its
expenditures pursuant to §434(a).

77040 0@ | 2 3 3

If the Jefferson County Democratic Women's Club of Port
Arthur either;

(A) receives funds from any other political committee
established, financed, maintained, or controlled by any
other party unit, or
(B) makes its contributions in cooperation, consultation
or concert with, or at the request on suggestion of any
other party unit or political committee established,
financed maintained or controlled by another party unit;
then the Jefferson County Democratic Women's Club of Port Arthur
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i ruz'thc:mra if either (A) or (B) appu«. lu“ ;
~udvised that your Club may share a single contributions
] 1imitation with another party unit, and may be in
% violation of 2 U.S.C. §44la(a) (5) (B) if the combin
it expenditures exceed $1,000. ($5,000 if a multicandidi
cammittee) to a federal candidate for each election.

On the other hand, if neither (A) nor (B), abovc,

_applies to the Jefferson County Democratic Women's Club of
Port Arthur, and the $500 expenditure on behalf of Jimmy
Carter was not made by your Club in cooperationm, consulta—
tion, or concert, with, or at the request or suggestion
of the candidate, his authorized political committees,

or their agent, [2 U.S.C. §44la(a) (7) (B) (i)], then the
advertisement is considered an independent expenditure.

If this is the case, your Club's failure to report an
independent expenditure over $100 which expressly advocates
the election of a clearly identified candidate results in
a violation of §434(e).

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate
that no action should be taken against you. Please submit
any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter. Where
appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

As part of your submission please complete the enclosed
forms. I would appreciate it if you would also submit an
affidavit indicating the relationship of the Jefferson
County Democratic Women's Club of Port Arthur to the State
and local Democratic Parties using the criteria set forth
in (A) and (B) above.

77040035 1.28 92

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
matter expeditiously:; therefore, your response should be
submitted within ten days after receipt of this notification.
You will be sent copies or summaries of all correspondence
received by the Commission from the complainant concerning
this matter. If you have any questions, please contact
David Spiegel (telephone no. 202/523-4060), the attorney
assigned to this case.
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Sihcerély yours,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosures
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Mr, William C, Oldaker, Counsel

Federal Election Commission

1325 K. Street N, W, ’7707?9
Washington, D.C. 20463 i

Dear Mr. Oldaker:
Re: MUR355 (76)

On March 3, 1977 one of your staff called me and explained
how I should f£fill out your Form 5. I have done so and
hereby enclose same even though I do not feel that said
Form 5 fits this situation.

Your staff member asked that I explain our committee and
what we did. I am, therefore, complying with her request:

"fhe Jefferson County Democratic Women's

Club sold items of political costume

jewelry to raise all of the funds spent

to pay for the cowmplained ad. This was

our only campaign expenditure in this campaign."

We regret that we did not know to fill out such forms in the
first case and that we did not give enough information on
February 11, 1977 in our reply.

Very truly yours,

e AT %’MAQ

Bettie K, Ford
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' Pec Fo PENDENT
morms .REPORT oF INDE '

Tederal Elgction Cominin EXPENDITURES OR CONTRIBUTIONS
Washingtbn, D.C. 20463
By PERsSONS

(Instructions on reverse side)

: than & political committee or candidate) who makes contributions or expenditures for
mcv:gap\:rmd(\o:;:euly utpv:ute the election or defeat of a clearly identified candidate for federsl office,
other than by contribution to a political committee or candidate, in sn aggregate mmount in excess of $100 within a

(See Teverse side). PG.ITI(')FA.ECM!T;ES do NOT file Reports of Receipts and
on .

S) City, State § Zip Code
Port Arthur, Texas 77640

endar t file this Report.
wgﬂtu:::ro:' FEC Form 5. Political committees file Reports Form
1(a) Name of Person (in Full) 2 This {s a Report of

Jefferson County Democratic Women's Club %) Independent Expenditures Club
(Bettie K, Ford, President)

{67 Address (Nusber § Street) 0 Independent Contributions

5287 14th Street OBoth

[ Tt (check appropriate box)
Dapril 10 ClOctober 10 O Amendment to Report

QJuly 10 OJanuary 31

Tenth Tt preceding election on in the state of
Ofenth day report P (primary, general or coavention) (date)
L Thirtieth day report following 1 election on J.J{aé?.ézéin the state of Texas
- , general or convention) ate
4 Item i ontri which exceed, in the aggregate, $100 within FM -
o Name of Federal
Full Name, Mailing Address § Zip Code Purpose of Expenditure/ Date Amount Candidate advocated
) N of Each Payee Contribution (month, day, by the ture/
' year) Contribution

R xpenditure to Qcontribution to
|Beaumont Enterprise Newspaper Ad. [11/1/76 |$527.34

_,0—

Jimmy Carter

Oexpenditure to (Jcontribution to NOTE:
- This listed amount was }aised by d

T selling political costume Jewelry, ng

N were received and no other| expendituy

ur members
contributions
es were made in

‘Dexpenditure to Qcontribution to the 1976 campaigh by this groupe of |

i A

olunteer Women

Qexpenditure to Qcontribution to

(b) Subtotal of Itemized Expenditures and/or Contributions..........ccecvvevesoceess $_522.34
(c) Subtotal of Unitemized Expenditures and/or Contributions........eevevesveasccass H
(d) Total Expenditures and/or COntribULIONS.......coveerrecrreiertorcsesessonsccnsacersscosssonassansse

$_527.34

I certify that I have emined this Statement Dto the best of my knowledge and belief it is true,

correct and

complete. g
E:ZZ ¢ ﬁ 27._4)7 March 4, 1977
ignature) (Date) o

e
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JEFFERSON COUNTY DEMOCRATIC WOMEN'S .CLUB;,
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7 Fep 2329@ - 14th st.

Por M‘Lbh{z Texas 77640
February 113 1977

Mr. William C. Oldaker, Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20463 2
’ 7 /0{)- i {)’

Dear Mr. Oldaker:

Re: MUR 355 (76)

I have, herewith, enclosed my notarized statement with regard to the independence
of our Democratic Women's Club. Examination of it will show that we are clearly
an independent group and acted as such in this campaign,.

You requested that I fill out Form #5 i{f our club is not a subordinate committee.
This we have not done since our examination of Form #5 shows that it does not at
all apply to us. We are not a subordinate committee, nor did I, as president,

contribute as an individual.

We suspect that the word 'club' in our name may have caused some confusion. We
could have used the word ''committee'' just as well; the main thing is that we are
a group of organized volunteers.

I call your attention to the fact that the complainant is incorrect in the third
paragraph of his letter when he said that our club is not a registered political
committee. We are a registered political committee under the laws of the State

of Texas and have registered with and reported to the said Secretary of State of
the State of Texas. Further, we have filed all financial reports required under

Texas law.

Kindly advise me if any further information is required.
Veg? truly yours,
Bt 7 Zen L

Bettie K. Ford, President
Jefferson County Democratic
Women's Club

BKF :mb
Encl.



AFFIDAVIT

Port Arthur
Jefferson County, Texas

I, Bettie Ford, in accordance with a request made by the Federal
Election Commission make this statement. The Jefferson County
Democratic Women's Club i{s a free and independent club. We do not
receive funds, are not maintained and/or controlled by any party
unit. We do not make contributions in cooperation, consultation or
concert with, or at the request, or suggestion of anyone outside
our group. We are not an affiliate of the County, State or National
Democratic Party.

_ f_,\/) =7, /‘\_I{/v. . //
Sl oA
BETTIE FORD

STATE OF TEXAS
County of JEFFERGON

Sworn to and subscribed BEFORE me on this 11th  day of February, 1977.
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Notary Public in and for Jefferson
County, Texas.
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Mr. William C. Oldaker, Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20463
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THE REPUBLICAN PARTY OF JEFIf‘ERSON COUNTY

“The American Republic . . . of the people, by tﬂipe?ple, for the pJQI,,e QIV

February 14, 1977 Y /]

Federal Flection Commission
1325 K Street N. W. 770
Washington, D. C. 204623

Re: MUR 355 (76)

Dear Sirs:

Receipt of your letter dated February 7, 1977, was had on
February 10, 1977. Pursuant to its terms the following is submitted
as additional evidence.

The Texas Flection Code creates the County Fxecutive Com-
mittee composed of the chairman of each voting crecinct in the Ccunty.
In Jefferson County there are some 80 voting precinets, although two
have no registered voters in them at this time. Accordinaly, the Dem-
ocratic Fxecutive Committee would be made up of 2 maximum of 78
precinct chairmen and tne other statutory officers as provided for by
the Texas Flection Cozie. 3zid Executive Committee has statutory duties
such as holding meetinys, makiny financial rerorts and disclosures,
canvassing returns, and conducting a rrimary election. The officers
are public officials, ani they, with the crecinct chairman, hold oarty
offices, elected every two years in tne crimary.

There is nc interlocking relationsinip between the County
Executive Committee and the Democratic Women's Club. The women's
club is an autonomous grour as any other club or organization sponsoring
a political candidate, @niidates or issues. There is no connecting link,
no ex cfficic regresentative to the Ccunty Executive Committee, and the
membersnip of the two are completely separate with serarate membership
requirements, secarate clections, and separate finances.

The Ccunty Executive Cocmmittee exercises no control over
buiget, finance, officers, funi-raising or other ¢f the activities of the
women's club.

Therefore, the women's club is an autoncmous organization,
independent of the County Fxecutive Committee, and trhe club operates as
pearaL oo iy
e . ) }";
Ofe. -
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County Headquarters  P.O.Box 3333  Beaumont. Texas 77704  Phone: 713/838-4376



Federal Flection Commission
February 14, 1977
Page 2

do most clubs -~ without State authority or requirements -~ by its own
by-laws.
Very truly yours,

Lian Moo _

Alan McNeill

AM:les
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Federal Flection Commission
1325 K Street N, W.
Washington, D. C. 20463
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIREET NW.
WASHINGTON D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
KETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Ms. Bettie Ford, President 2-7-M
Jefferson County Democratic
Women's Club
5287 14th Street
Port Arthur, Texas

~ Re: MUR 355

-~ Dear Ms. Ford:

) This letter is to notify you that the Federal Election

Commission has received a complaint against you which alleges

- certain violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act

- of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). We have numbered this
matter MUR 355. A copy of the complaint is enclosed.

The Commission has reason to belive that a violation
of either 2 U.S.C. §434(e) or 434(a) depending on your
clubs relationship to the State party committee and/or

o its subordinate committee, has occurred because of your

- Club's failure to report the cost of the newspaper advertise-
' ment appearing in the Beaumont Enterprise and Journal on

~. November 1, 1976. If your club is independent of the Democra-

tic Party structure it must report the cost of the newspaper
ad as an independent expenditure pursuant to §434(a). If your
club is affiliated with the party structure according to

(a) and (B) below, then it must register and report its
expenditures pursuant to §434(a).

If the Jefferson County Democratic Women's Club of Port
Arthur either;

(A) receives funds from any other political committee
established, financed, maintained, or controlled by any
other party unit, or
(B) makes its contributions in cooperation, consultation
or concert with, or at the request on suggestion of any
other party unit or political committee established,
financed maintained or controlled by another party unit;
then the Jefferson County Democratic Women's Club of Port Arthur
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would be regarded by the Commission as a subordinate State
party committee and must register and report to the Commission
as if it were a political committee if its expenditures

for federal candidates exceed $100 in a calendar year. (See
§§110.3(b) (2) (ii) and 110.7(C) (2) (iii) of the Commission’'s
Proposed Regulations). Failure to do so results in

violation of §434(a).

Furthermore if either (A) or (B) applies, please be
advised that your Club may share a single contribution
limitation with another party unit, and may be in
violation of 2 U.S.C. §44la(a) (5) (B) if the combined
expenditures exceed $1,000. ($5,000 if a multicandidate
committee) to a federal candidate for each election.

On the other hand, if neither (A) nor (B), above,
applies to the Jefferson County Democratic Women's Club of
Port Arthur, and the $500 expenditure on behalf of Jimmy
Carter was not made by your Club in cooperation, consulta-
tion, or concert, with, or at the request or suggestion
of the candidate, his authorized political committees,
or their agent, [2 U.S.C. §44la(a) (7) (B)(i)], then the
advertisement is considered an independent expenditure.

If this is the case, your Club's failure to report an
independent expenditure over $100 which expressly advocates
the election of a clearly identified candidate results in

a violation of §434(e).

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate
that no action should be taken against you. Please submit
any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter. Where
appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

As part of your submission please complete the enclosed
forms. I would appreciate it if you would also submit an
affidavit indicating the relationship of the Jefferson
County Democratic Women's Club of Port Arthur to the State
and local Democratic Parties using the criteria set forth
in (A) and (B) above.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
matter expeditiously; therefore, your response should be
submitted within ten days after receipt of this notification.
You will be sent copies or summaries of all correspondence
received by the Commission from the complainant concerning
this matter. If you have any questions, please contact
David Spiegel (telephone no. 202/523-4060), the attorney
assigned to this case.

FEDEOALLLTETION CauMMISSION
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This matter will remain confidential in accordance
with 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (3) unless you notify the Commission

in writing that you wish the investigation to be made
public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

Sincerely yours,

/s )

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosures

CII0E 0 blananis DGSEL
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[] Show 10 whom, dete, & address of delivery.. mf“ .

RESTRICTED DELIVERY.

Show to whom and date delivered............. 63¢
[] RESTRICTED DELIVERY.

Show to whom, date, and address of delivery 85¢

2. ARTICLE ADDRESBED TO:

M(‘é/ e Ford
minkll; 1t

CLERK'S
INITIALS

1 GOF: HN—O-203-438




O ®

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. William Alan McNeil %0"( \QTI
P.0. Box 3945 th
Beaumont, Texas 77704

Re: MUR 355 (76)

Dear Mr. McNeil:

We have completed a preliminary review of your complaint
and have numbered it as MUR 355. Please refer to this number
in any further correspondence.

A copy of your complaint has been forwarded to
respondent. If you have any further evidence you wish to make =
available to us, please submit it within five days of your By
receipt of this letter. L

Please note that 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (3) enjoins any person
from making public the fact of "any notification or investi-
gation" by the Commission until the respondent agrees in
writing to make public the investigation. The attorney
assigned to this matter is David Spiegel (telephone no. 202/
382-4055). Please do not hesitate to write or call if you
have any further questions.

Sincerely yours,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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Show to whom, date, and address of delivery 83¢
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Show to whom and date delivered............ 65¢ |
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THE REPUBLICAN PARTY OF JEF FE'R‘SK‘@OUNTY

“The American Republic . . . of the people, by the people, for the people.”
December 27, 1976 75 pec 30 M 90

Mr. David Spi'egel o 761900
Ferleral Flection Commission oty
132% K Street N. W.

Wachington, D. C. 20463

Re: CC 1021
Dear Sirs:
Thank you for your letter of December 7, 1976. Please consider this

letter as a complal nt under 2 U.S.C. Section 437g(2)(2). My name is William Alan
McNeill, P. C. Rox 3945, Reaumont, Texas 77704, telephone (713) 833-6474.

I have previously furnished you with a copy of the newspaper advertise-
ment from the Reaumont Fnterprise and Journal dated November 1, 1978. This ad
* cost in the neighborhood of $500, give or take a little.

The Jefferson Ccunty Democratic Women's Club of Port Arthur is not a
*~ reqistered political committee, is not a part of the official party structure for the
county district, and in the alternative, if it is a part of the official party structure

T tor the couanty, then the total expgenditure of the county and the women's club exceeded

~ the allowable $1,0C00 limit. This violation is 2 result of the placement and dissemina-

— tion of sald newspaper ad.

R

~— It isalso my information, although T do not know of my own personal inves-
tication, that the Jefferson Ccunty Demecratic Farty is not a registered committee.

™ If T can be of further assistance do not hesitate to call upon me.

™

Verygtruly yours,

Alan MecNeill L‘\)\J\

County Chairman

STATE CF TEXAS )
CCUNTY CF JEFFERSCN )

SWORN TC ANDSURSCRIRED, EFFCRFE ME, cn this 27th day of December,

1976. )
gL e -
Nt d (7 ol
Notary Public in and for — REINVT TLEOTIN popstaeern
Jefferson Ccunty, Texas ";J N :?

County Headquarters P, O.Box 3333  Beaumont, Texas 77704  Phone: 713/835—4376 T e
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WE, the UNDERSIGNED WOMEN,

Bost Texas area, are wboldmﬂow‘

Jimmy Carter for President. We feel
- Carter-Mondale ticket will provide the FAIR, .
“HONEST and RESPONSIVE leadership that is
-~ desperately neaded in AMERICA.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

December 7, 1976

Altan McNeill

County Chairman

Republican Party of Jefferson County
P.0O. Box 3333

Beaumont, Texas 77704

Re: CC 1021
Dear Mr. McNeill:

We have received your letter of November 16, inquiring into the pos-
sibility of a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended, by the Jefferson County Democratic Women's Club of Port Arthur,
Texas. )

The Federal Election Campaign Act, as amended, requires that all com-
plaints be signed, sworn, and notarized by the person making the complaint.
(See 2 U.S.C. Section 437g{(a)(2).) Under Section 111.2 of the Commission's
proposed regulations it is also required that a complaint contain: (1) the
full name, address and telephone number of the complaint; (2) a clear and
concise statement of the acts which are alleged to constitute a violation
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971; and (3) copies of any evidence
available to the complainant which sustain the allegations of the complaint.
In the event you wish to file a complaint, please comply with these require-
ments.

In the interests of complying with the above procedures, I think it
would be helpful for you to consult 2 U.S.C. Section 433 of the Act, which
deals with the registering of political committees, and Section 110.7 of
the Commission's proposed rules and regulations (please note Section 110.7
(b) (5), dealing with party committee expenditures). In August, 1976, Commis-
sioner Vernon Thomson sent a letter to the Carter-Mondale Campaign which
responded to several questions regarding party/committee expenditures. This,
too, might be of interest. I have enclosed these materials for your review.

I hope that an examination of these materials will answer most of your
questions and will enable you to be specific in any assertions or allega-
tions you might make, in the event you wish to file a complaint with the
Commission.

>
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) Please feel free to contact us if you have any further questions. The
attorney assigned to this matter is David Spiegel (202/382-4055) .
Sincerxely yours,
3 Assistant General Counsel

Enclosures
~
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THE REPUBLICAN PARTY
OF JEFFERSON COUNTY

coumz«mhﬁm’wnmlﬂs P.0.BOX 3333 BEAUMONT, TEXAS 77704 PHONE: 713 8384376

November 16, 1976

The Federal Flection Commission
1325 K Street N, W. ~
Nashington, D. C. 20463 (6’3 ?1 5

Dear Sirs:

[ enclose an advertisement and the page on which it ran from
the Reaumont (Texas) Fnterprise, Ncvember 1, 197€ issue. You will see
that on page 4-R there was a larqge ad, cost of which is approximated at
3400, placed by the JTefferson County Democratic Women's Club, Rettie
Ford, Tregident, 5287 14th Street, Port Arthur, Texas.

t is my anderstanding of the Federal Campaign Act in your
regulation that "no other local party unit" is authorized to spend up to
$1000 in the general election for a presidential nominee, other than the

state, county, city or congressional district party committee.

T would agpreciate your investigating this, based upon this
ccmplaint, and taking the necessary legal steps. Please advise if T can
be of assistance.

Very truly yours,

Llopy Ao

Alan McNeill
County Chairman

Al:les

Fnclosure

ce: Mr. Ray Hutenhison, Chairman
Republican Farty of Texas

1011 Congress Avenue, Suite 520 conpiar ro N AT

Austin, Texas 78701 o~ . g;;_i,;’;z{
r v g‘

(w/enc.) 3 Colawbe W
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